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Watts Bar 1
3Q/2006 Plant Inspection Findings
Initiating Events
Mitigating Systems
Dec 31, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to take adequate corrective action to correct TDAFW jet plug leaks.
Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation (NCV) for the failure to comply with 10 CFR 50 Appendix B,
Criterion XVI, Corrective Action, in that turbine-driven auxiliary feedwater (TDAFW) turbine casing jet plug leaks
identified on June 3, 2004, were not corrected which resulted in the TDAFW pump being declared inoperable on May 17,
2005, while performing steam leak repairs. This finding affected the Problem Identification and Resolution Cross-Cutting
Area.
This finding was considered more than minor because it is associated with the equipment performance attribute of the
Mitigating Systems Cornerstone to ensure the availability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable
consequences (i.e., core damage). The failure to repair turbine jet plug steam leaks during the refueling outage resulted in
unnecessary unavailability of the TDAFW pump during power operations. The finding was determined to be of very low
safety significance because the motor-driven auxiliary feedwater (MDAFW) pumps were available and the TDAFW pump
was out of service for less than its Technical Specification allowed outage time.
Inspection Report# : 2005005(pdf)

Barrier Integrity
Emergency Preparedness
Jun 30, 2006
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to Comply with Technical Specification Required Actions for Two Inoperable Containment High Range
Radiation Monitors
An NRC-identified non-cited violation of Technical Specification 3.3.3, “Post Accident Monitoring (PAM)
Instrumentation,” was identified for failure to take the required actions when the containment high range radiation monitors
were not restored to operable status within the allowed outage time. The licensee has entered this violation into their
corrective action program for resolution.
The finding is more than minor because it is associated with the facilities and equipment attribute of the Emergency
Preparedness Cornerstone and affects the cornerstone objective planning standard of 10 CFR 50.47(b)(8). The finding is of
very low safety significance because the performance deficiency was a failure to comply with a non-risk significant
planning standard and no planning standard function failure occurred. The cause of the finding is related to the crosscutting element of problem identification and resolution, in that, the licensee failed to adequately evaluate the condition for
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impact on equipment operability.
Inspection Report# : 2006003(pdf)
Jun 30, 2006
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to perform air quality test for compressors used to supply emergency preparedness SCBA breathing air
tanks
An NRC-identified non-cited violation of 10 CFR 50.47(b)(8) was identified for the failure to maintain respiratory
protection equipment required for emergency response activities. Specifically, from October 2004 through April 2006, the
licensee failed to conducted semiannual breathing air quality surveillances for the Service Building high pressure
compressor used to fill self-contained breathing air tanks maintained to support emergency preparedness activities.
This finding is greater than minor because it is associated with the response organization performance attribute of the
Emergency Preparedness Cornerstone and adversely affects the cornerstone objective of ensuring the licensee is capable of
implementing adequate measures to protect the health and safety of the public in the event of a radiological emergency.
Failure to maintain respiratory protective equipment for emergency response personnel could result in the impairment of
individuals performing their specified emergency response functions. This finding was evaluated using the Emergency
Preparedness Significance Determination Process and was determined to be of very low safety significance because there
were no maintenance activities for the compressor system during the subject period that could potentially affect air quality,
and subsequent breathing air test results conducted in April 2006 met Grade D air standards. The licensee has entered this
finding in its corrective action program as Problem Evaluation Report Number 100604 and is evaluating corrective action
to be taken.
Inspection Report# : 2006003(pdf)

Occupational Radiation Safety
Jun 30, 2006
Significance:
Identified By: Self-Revealing
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to establish controls in such a way as does not prevent individuals from exiting a high radiation area
A self-revealing non-cited violation of 10 CFR 20.1601(d) was reviewed by the inspectors for failure to establish controls
in a way that does not prevent individuals from exiting a high radiation area. This event involved workers being locked
inside the containment.
The finding is greater than minor because it is associated with the program and process attribute of the Occupational
Radiation Safety Cornerstone and adversely affects the cornerstone objective of ensuring the adequate protection of the
worker health and safety from exposure to radiation from radioactive material during routine civilian nuclear reactor
operation. Failure to maintain a means of egress from a posted high radiation area could result in radiation exposures that
are only limited by the actual dose rates and the period of time that the individuals remain in the area. This finding was
evaluated using the Occupational Radiation Safety Significance Determination Process and was determined to be of very
low safety significance because the individuals were able to wait in a relatively low dose waiting area and the period in
which they were locked in was relatively short (25 minutes). The licensee has entered this finding in its corrective action
program as Problem Evaluation Report Number 96865 and has established corrective actions which should reduce the
likelihood of reoccurrence.
Inspection Report# : 2006003(pdf)
Jun 30, 2006
Significance:
Identified By: Self-Revealing
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to use procedural controls to control occupational exposure
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A self-revealing non-cited violation of 10 CFR 20.1101(b) was reviewed by the inspectors for failure to use, to the extent
practical, procedural and engineering controls based on sound radiation protection principles to achieve occupational doses
that are as low as reasonably achievable. The Radiation Work Permit (RWP) used for setting the reactor head was not
revised to reflect a change in work scope and radiological conditions. The workers were allowed to exceed their electronic
dosimeters dose and dose rate alarm settings which resulted actual dose received greatly exceeding RWP allowances.
This finding is more than minor because it is associated with the program and process attribute of the Occupational
Radiation Safety Cornerstone and adversely affects the cornerstone objective of ensuring the adequate protection of the
worker health and safety from exposure to radiation from radioactive material during routine civilian nuclear reactor
operation. The failure by radiation protection personnel to properly evaluate the change in work scope and conditions and
to follow established procedural requirements resulted in three individuals exceeding RWP dose limits. This finding was
evaluated using the Occupational Radiation Safety Significance Determination Process and was determined to be of very
low safety significance because the individuals did not exceed regulatory dose limits and the licensee’s three year rolling
average for occupational exposure is less than 135 rem. The licensee has entered this finding in its corrective action
program as Problem Evaluation Report Numbers 90814, 91648, and 92759 and has implemented corrective actions. The
cause of the finding is related to the cross-cutting element of human performance, in that, individuals were allowed to
continue working with dosimeters in alarm and outside RWP requirements for exposure control.
Inspection Report# : 2006003(pdf)

Public Radiation Safety
Physical Protection
Physical Protection information not publicly available.
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